
From:
Sent: 03 October 2019 07:11
To: Hilary Saunders
Subject: NUYM/2019/0630/CVC - Brickyard Cottage, Ravenscar
 
Thanks Hilary – understood that both are to be kept separate.
 
With that the client has opted to change to the lighting design to fit with the Ecologist comments
– please see attached link for further comments.
 
https://www.dusklights.co.uk/garden-trading-st-ives-exterior-galvanised-mast-light-
p2841/s2847?utm_medium=ppc&utm_term=garden-trading-st-ives-exterior-mast-light-
lahp30&utm_campaign=froogle&cid=GBP
 
I trust that this will now fulfill the requirements of the lighting condition.
 
Kind regards
 
Cheryl
 
Cheryl Ward Planning
MSc MRTPI
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